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Reference 
Question Commission Response 

1 N/A I am looking for the responses to written 
questions for the RFA 0-5/MBH-001. I 

don’t see them on the website as 

indicated in the RFA. 

Can you please advise as to where we 
can find these? 

 

Questions and Responses 1 was released on February 27 on 

the Commission’s website (www.bhsoac.ca.gov). 

2 N/A Can you please let me know where the 
answers to submitted questions will be 

posted? I’ve checked the BHSOAC 

website and don’t see them, are you 
updating the RFA to include them 

somewhere that I’m missing? 

Questions and Responses 1 was released on February 27 on 
the Commission’s website (www.bhsoac.ca.gov). 

3 N/A I’m writing to inquire if there are any 
updates on when the question and 

responses will be available for the 0-
5/Maternal Behavioral Health Initiative 

RFA will be available? 

Questions and Responses 1 was released on February 27 on 
the Commission’s website (www.bhsoac.ca.gov). 

4 N/A Have the question and answers been 
released for this RFA? 

Questions and Responses 1 was released on February 27 on 
the Commission’s website (www.bhsoac.ca.gov). 
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5 N/A Do you know if there is a chance there 
will be a deadline extension for this 

grant? Now that I've confirmed it's a 
good fit by looking at the Q&A, it will take 

time to get commitments from all the 

partnerships I'd love to include in this 
project. I'm sure that is the case for many 

applicants who might be inspired to 
develop brand partnerships for this. 

The due date for Applications will not be extended. 

6 N/A If we are a lead CBO that will be applying 

for the RFA, is it possible to also be a CBO 

partner on another proposal? 

We are a large children’s hospital and 
have numbers community programs and 

partnerships and have one specific 
program in mind. However, since we are 

part of several larger networks of care for 

0-5 through First 5, we have been 
approached with requests to be a named 

partner 

You may only apply once as an Applicant.  It is acceptable to 

be a partner to another organization who will be the lead 
Applicant. 

 


